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Dear Sir:

Your letter and listening report during our
equipment test period was very much appreciated.
Let me take this opportunity to confirm your log
as being correct.

The entire staff here enjoyed very much receiving
your letter and the many others from all over the
continent. A station usually has only one opportunity
to receive such a host of DX reports. For that reason
your letter will be carefully preserved for future
reference.

Perhaps you would be interested in knowing some-
thing of the equipment used here at KNED. With the
exception of microphone (RCA), all the transmitting
and studio equipment is Gates. Included are an SA-40
speech input console, a BC-1F lkw transmitter and Gates
frequency and modulation monitors.

Thank you again for a correct report.

Very truly yours,

&ybmnedgAz é%%dd

Chief Engineer
Radio Station KNED
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